

MOHAMED FASAL



Truck Driver | Heavy & Light Vehicle Operator

Phone: 0552736939 | Saudi Arabia | Nationality: Indian

Iqama Status: Transferable & Valid

Driving License: KSA Medium License

Languages: English, Arabic, Hindi

PROFILE

Professional Truck Driver with over 3 years of experience in Saudi Arabia. Skilled in medium and heavy vehicle operation, long-distance transportation, safe driving practices, and timely delivery. Strong understanding of Saudi traffic laws and preventive vehicle maintenance.

CORE SKILLS

- KSA Medium Vehicle Driving
- Heavy & Light Truck Operation
- Road Safety & Traffic Compliance
- Vehicle Inspection & Maintenance
- Route Planning & Time Management
- Delivery Coordination & Customer Service

WORK EXPERIENCE

Oct 2022 – Present	Heavy Truck Driver – Qwafil Najd Transport Co., KSA
Sep 2022 – Oct 2022	Light Truck Driver – Qwafil Najd Transport Co., KSA
Mar 2022 – Sep 2022	Driver / Equipment Operator – Andalusi Contracting Co.

EDUCATION

Higher Secondary School – GMHSS, India

TECHNICAL TRAINING

AC Technician / AC Mechanic – Bharath Engineering Institute, India

ADDITIONAL CERTIFICATION

F&B; Hospitality Management – DDU-GKY India (2019–2020)